
Simmons. Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Docket No.: 03037817 
License No.: 49-29301-01 
Mail Control: 579373 

Pennie Frye, 

Simmons, Michelle 
Monday, November 26, 20123:35 PM 
'pfrye@dbindt.com' 
OBI , Inc. Change of Mailing Address Request 

In an email dated November 5, 2012, you inquired about changing your mailing address to a location in Uncoln 
Nebraska. In order to complete your request, please confirm that you wish to change your mailing address to: 

DBI , Inc. 
AnN : Pennie Frye 

Radiation Safety Officer 
5330 N. 57- Street 

Uncoln, Nebraska 68507 

Please submit your response to this email by December 4, 2012. If you are unable to respond by this due 
date, please don't hesitate to contact me so we can discuss an extension to the date. Our fax number 
is (817) 860-8263. You may also email your response as a pdf attachment. Please make sure your response 
is Signed and dated by you or a member of management. If you have any questions regard ing this email , 
please call me at 81 7-200-1590. When responding to this email , please include the license, docket and control 
numbers located at the top of this page. 

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, assistance, and prompt response in this matter 

Michelle Simmons I Health Physicist I U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
«817) 200-1590 I' michelle.simmons@nrc.gov 
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